Author's response to the Reviews—editor decision of the paper tc-2016-46
resubmitted to The Cryosphere (Mauro Fischer, corresponding author):

Dear Editor,

We want to thank you ferfor your positive comments and final report on our paper
resubmitted to The Cryosphere.

We answered and commented on all your technical comments/corrections points-raised-by-the
two—reviewers—below. — Reviewer-Editor's comments are formatted in Times 12 italic, our
response in Times 12 normal, and the corresponding revised text including information about the
corresponding line numbers in the new TC manuscript version in Times 10 normal/bold.

4

method—{just-a—suegestion)Pl. Line 51: I would delete the 'even' together with the 'notably’
there are bit too many such words.

whenthey-are-indeedvery-deterioratedP3 caption fig 1, line 3

'study glaciers’

Now implemented accordingly-with-a-newsentenee.




beﬁaeﬁﬁaqaﬁ%'—pﬁ'senﬁd—éﬁa—eﬁ—n%&%me?4 table [ line ] correct parafs to
'parameters’

wrong in this sentence around '...to the importance...". It says 'pointed out so the 'to the
importance’ can refer to 'pointed’. If vou leave away the 'out’ it may work (or replace 'pointed
out' by 'referred’). Does this then still say what you want?

gwen—We rephrased the sentence as follows

Page 45, Lns 256ff:
“Huss pointed out the remarkable small-scale variability in accumulation and melt processes, and

referred to the importance of snow redistribution and the 1nﬂuence of albedo feedback mechanlsms on
the mass balance of thls very small glamer : ay anse-ambieuity-and-a 3

aeq—uﬁcedfé%#ﬂs—smdy——%&t—zs—aﬁ—eeﬁeeﬁhaﬁP5 Ime 44 can you confrm that itis V2.1

(in your review response you said 10.1).

Noew-implemented-aeceordinglyYes. 10.1 corresponds to the ArcGIS version used, and

2.1 is indeed the version of the RiscanPRO software used here. We're sorry for this
error in the review response.




Sﬁ&&a-l—eeverage—"P(S Ime 44/45 is Sold et al 20] 5 the rzght reference in the author
response you referred to Cuffey and Paterson 2010.

gl-&e}efs—Yes Sold et al. 2015 is mdeed the rlght reference we're sorry for not havmg
updated this in the author response.

-P6 line 61 and also line 62: few 10"0 m/v? why not say 'few metres'? I would think it should
probably be 10°\(-1) m/y as it says in response. Maybe something went wrong here. check and

correct accordmglv —%ﬁ%ﬁ%%%ﬁ?age%—hﬁes%%ﬁkyﬂgreﬁd—mle




triped-and-the-bareroekmay-oeeur-10"0 m/y is right, we're sorry for this error in the

author response. We now wrote 'few metres'.

-P10 line 25: I would replace 'stronger’ with 'hicher', mass loss can not be 'strong’ but high

or low. I guess because it is a negative number you wanted to avoid confusion but you talk

about 'mass loss' and if this is 'high' it is more negative. - Where-comesfromthatuncertainties
ol ; oo =YY 22

ringlv.

slaeters—Now-elarified-Now implemented acco




